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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 11:10 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Nitha'

Subject: RE: SJW 7628D DOA : 16/12/2020

Hi Veron, 

 

Owner claim OD NTUC. Thank You. 

 

Best Regard’s 

Billy Liaw 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: 05 February 2021 09:29 

To: Billy; Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Cc: 'Jia Yu' 

Subject: RE: SJW 7628D DOA : 16/12/2020 

 

Dear Billy, 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 9:30 AM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Jia Yu' <jiayu@mova.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SJW 7628D DOA : 16/12/2020 

 

Hi Sir, 

 

Noted Thank you. 

 

Best Regard’s 

Billy Liaw 

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: 22 December 2020 08:46 
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To: Billy 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

Subject: SJW 7628D DOA : 16/12/2020 

 

Hi Billy, 

 

Kindly take note repair limit for this vehicle is 16K 

 

 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 


